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This document contains the questions and answers received prior to the 2019 RPS RFP Proposer’s Conference, 2/25/2019.
[bookmark: _GoBack]
Questions about product type:
1. Will geothermal be considered?
This solicitation is only for solar, small hydro, and wind resources in California.
2. Will you accept a proposal of Owner’s Representative/Program Manager?
The RFP is for the purchase of power, capacity, and Renewable Energy Certificates only.
3. Will RCEA consider projects that are energy only, or is RCEA only open to projects that provide fully deliverable capacity?  

RCEA is open to projects that are energy only, as indicated in the PPA (cover sheet, Section A).

Questions about product size:
4. I see that there is a minimum size for solar of 1MW.  Is there a preferred size that you are targeting? 
There is no specific size that RCEA is targeting.
5. What is the maximum MW that RCEA will consider under this RFP?
This solicitation does not stipulate maximum MW, however a portion of this portfolio is already designated in the near term.  Please see Table 1 in the Request for Proposals which illustrates the long term requirements for RPS power for RCEA. 
6. How many MW of energy is RCEA looking to have supplied with this bid request?

RCEA has not predetermined a threshold for MW procurement in this cycle.

Other questions:
7. How does RCEA intend to provide proof of its creditworthiness?
RCEA intends to provide proof of its creditworthiness via audited financial reports.
8. How should the contract price per MWh be determined? (Section C of the PPA Cover Sheet.)
RCEA does not instruct respondents how to determine their contract price.
9. Will RCEA be posting a recording of the webinar for viewing after the live webinar concludes?
Yes, a follow-up notification will be sent to all participants and posted on RCEA’s website shortly afterwards. https://redwoodenergy.org/services/contracting-opportunities/ 
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